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Florida Websites 
 

• My Florida.com: http://www.myflorida.com/  

• Online Sunshine: 
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Welcome/index.cfm?CFID=149522285&CFTOKEN=79772
679  

• Florida State Courts: http://www.flcourts.org/ 
 

Local Government 
 

• Municode.com—municipal laws and ordinances: http://www.municode.com/ 

• Palm Beach County Government: http://www.co.palm-beach.fl.us/ 

• Hillsborough County Government: http://www.hillsboroughcounty.org/ 

• Leon County Government: http://www.leoncountyfl.gov/ 

• Pasco County Government: 
http://portal.pascocountyfl.net/portal/server.pt/community/home/202 

• Miami-Dade Government: http://www.miamidade.gov 

• Florida County Clerks Directory: http://www.flclerks.com/directory.html 

• State and Local Government Portal: http://www.statelocalgov.net/ 
  
U.S. Congressional Branch 
 

• Government Printing Office Access: http://www.gpoaccess.gov/ 

• U.S. Congressional Documents and Debates:  
http://memory.loc.gov/ammem/amlaw/lawhome.html 

• THOMAS —legislative information from the Library of Congress: 
http://thomas.loc.gov/ 

• Law Library of Congress: http://www.loc.gov/law/index.php 

• U.S. House of Representatives: http://www.house.gov/ 

• U.S. Senate: http://www.senate.gov/  
 

Congressional Research Service (CRS) Reports 
 

• Google Search: http://zfacts.com/p/576.html 

• Law Library Research Exchange (LLRX): 
http://www.llrx.com/features/crsreports.htm 

• University of Maryland Law Library: 
http://www.law.umaryland.edu/marshall/crsreports/ 

• Open CRS: http://www.opencrs.com/ 
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Executive Branch 
 

• Public Papers of the President: http://www.gpoaccess.gov/pubpapers/index.html 

• Weekly Compilation of Presidential Documents: 
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/wcomp/index.html 

• Federal Register —1994 to present: http://www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/index.html 

• Code of Federal Regulations—1996 to present: 
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/cfr/index.html 

• Executive Orders: http://www.archives.gov/federal-register/executive-
orders/disposition.html 

• U.S. Department of Justice: http://www.justice.gov/ 
 

Judicial Branch 
 

• United States Courts: http://www.uscourts.gov/ 

• U.S. Supreme Court: http://www.supremecourt.gov/ 

• Federal Judicial Center—the education and research agency of the federal judicial 
system: http://www.fjc.gov/ 

• The U.S. Sentencing Commission: http://www.ussc.gov/ 
 

Federal Judicial Documents 
 

• Federal Rules of Evidence: http://www.law.cornell.edu/rules/fre/ 

• Federal Rules of Civil Procedure: http://www.law.cornell.edu/rules/frcp/ 

• Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure: http://www.law.cornell.edu/rules/frcrmp/ 

• Federal Sentencing Guidelines: http://www.ussc.gov/guidelin.htm 
  
Cross-Agency Portals 
 

• http://www.business.gov/ 

• http://www.disability.gov/  

• http://consumer.gov/ncpw/  

• http://www.regulations.gov/search/Regs/home.html#home 

• http://www.usa.gov/Topics/Seniors.shtml 

• http://www.govbenefits.gov/govbenefits_en.portal 

• http://www.grants.gov/ 

• http://www.womenbiz.gov/ 

• http://www.fedforms.gov/bgfPortal/main.do 

• http://www.fedstats.gov/ 

• http://www.foodsafety.gov/ 
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Popular U.S. Government Web Sites 
 

• U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services: http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis 

• Internal Revenue Service: http://www.irs.gov/ 

• Social Security Administration: http://www.ssa.gov/ 

• U.S. Copyright Office: http://www.copyright.gov/ 

• U.S. Patent and Trademark Office: http://www.uspto.gov/ 

• Americans With Disabilities Act: http://www.ada.gov/ 
 

Legal News 
 

• Law.com: http://www.law.com/jsp/law/index.jsp 

• Jurist: http://jurist.law.pitt.edu/ 

• Legal Times from the National Law Journal: 
http://www.law.com/jsp/nlj/legaltimes/index.jsp 

 

General Finding Aids 
 

• USA.gov—the U.S. government's official web portal: http://www.usa.gov/ 

• FindLaw: http://www.findlaw.com/ 

• Google U.S. Government Search: http://www.google.com/unclesam 

• Google Scholar: http://scholar.google.com/ 

• Cornell University Legal Information Institute:  http://www.law.cornell.edu/ 

• Blog Search Engines and Feeds: 
http://www.bloglines.com/ search and feeds 
http://blogsearch.google.com/ 

• Elegus—a government  search engine: http://www.elegus.com/search.htm   

• Zimmerman’s Research Guide: http://law.lexisnexis.com/infopro/zimmermans/ 
 

Treaties and International Agreements 
 

• Senate Treaty Documents—1995 to present: 
http://www.gpoaccess.gov/serialset/cdocuments/search.html 

• Treaties in Force, Latest Index: 
http://www.state.gov/s/l/treaty/treaties/2009/index.htm  

• The Avalon Project at Yale Law School: http://avalon.law.yale.edu/default.asp  
 

Other Sites of Interest 
 

• FloridaLawHelp.org—a self-help resource: 
http://www.floridalawhelp.org/FL/index.cfm 

• Florida Bar Association: http://www.floridabar.org/tfb/flabarwe.nsf 

• American Bar Association: http://www.abanet.org/home.html 

• Martindale Hubble—a lawyer directory: http://www.martindale.com/ 

• Library of Congress Guide to Law: http://www.loc.gov/law/help/guide.php 
 


